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THE STRAND

George More Plot - now the garden of the
Morrison House, #14, and the site of the
Presbyterian Manse, #20

(See Photo #17)
Original Flot - 4

Owners of this 60-foot plot in the Dutch period cannot be
certainly determined from surviving records. In 1657 when &n-
dries Hudde sold his house for the Dutch church, Sander Fenix had
the 60-foot plot to the south. Later division of these plots in-
dicates that Sander's plot contained 30 feet of this plot = the
site of the Presbyterian Manse. |In 1673, when the 50-foot plot
south of the Dutch Church was granted to Emilius and lMathias de
Ringh, the 60-foot site, subject of this sketch, wes described as
property of George Vale. Following George Wale, it is owned by
his widow and then by his step-son George liore, son of his wife by
a former husband. George #ale Sr,, husband of Anne, owned large
tracts of land in Kent County. After his death in the early 1670's
his widow owned land in Newv Castle County near St. Augustine Creek
and bought other land south of St. Georges Creek - but seems not
to have lived on either. Her two sons, George More and George
Wale (the latter probably a step-son) mere old enough to own
property in 1667, when they were granted the tract south of the
Christina, known as the "old Minquas plantation®., Whether George
and Anne Wale before the death of George Sr., came to live in New
Castle on the Strand site is not known, but the form of the court

record implies that George More inherited the house and | ot from

"his mother, widow of George Tale.
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(George YMore Plot, continued)

George lore, carpenter, who had the first known dwelling on
the site of the "old Dutch house"” on Third Street in 1682, and
perhaps much earlier, avpears freguently in tho surviving court
records from 1676 to 1635. His nane is sometinmes spelled loore,

and in the last record, “Moor."

I n 1680, Gsorge liiore sold the house end 60-foot lot on the
Strand, tne site of the garden of the lorrison house, #14, and of
the Presbyterian lianse, to Ephraim Herman. The same year, Ephraim
Herman traded this 60-foot property with "orchards and dwelling
houses" With Isaac Tayne Jr. (Tyne, Tine, "alies Lapier") for a
90-foot plot and the houses on it, up the Strand, now included in

the Fhilip Laird property.

In 1695, the property of Isaac Tayne Jr., wnich he had by ex-
change from EZphraim Herman, veing inherited by his sisters - lary,
the wife of John Joraain, and Zlizabeth the mife of John Bisk, a
division of the property was made. Hary Tayne Jordain, following
the death of her first husband, had married %illiam Crosse {Croislie,
Crosie), glazier. Sarah, her dsughter by her first husband, wes
thereafter known as Sarsh Crosse. Sarah married Thonas Janvier and
es the surviving heir of her mother wes entitled to half the Isazc
Tayne Property, the other half being the share of her mother's sis-
ter Elizabeth Tayne Eisk, wile of John Bisk, tailor. This division

eccorded with the terms of Isaze Tayne's will.
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(George lore rlot, continued)

I n the agreement between those concerned, the scuth hz1f of
of the 60-foot lot went to John and Mary 2isk, the north half to
Thomas end Sarah Janvier. Villiam Cresse, stepfazther of Sareh
Jenvier, was given a legal one-third interest in the Janvisr hzlf

of the lot during his life-time.

arah Jordain, dzughter of ‘ary

€3]

Thomas Janvier, who married
Tayne Jordain (afterwzrd ilery Crosse, wife of william Crosse) was
a Frenchman, whe came tO Lnerica about 1682 and s few years later
settled at Hew Castle. We was naturalized Februsry 21, 1695 by
%illiam Markham, Fenn's deputy-governor, along with several others
of French birth, and giver, liberty to trade in Fenn's territory.
From the spellings of the names "Tayne 2ls Lapier", Jordain and
Croisie, it islikely that both Sarah Jordain's parents were of

French descent and that her step-father also was French.

Thomas Janvier had a lzrze family snd his descendants plsyed
an importent part in the life of New Castle, and in the develop-
ment of the colony and esrly state azs part of a wider commercial
enterprise of the seaboard ststes. Among thosc who inherited his
Strand property, the site of the nresent manse, znd the lot on the
opposite side of the street, wnere the first Thomas had built
house, shop and wharf, were his sons Fhilip and John, his grandsons

Thomas and Richard, and great-grandsons John and Thomas.

John and Thomes, in 1618 organized the Union Line of stages

across the Peninsula from Jew “ustle tO0 Frenchtown on the Chesapeake,
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(George wore -lot, continued)

and scculred an interest also in the Union Line of packet znd
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en.er shirs that after 1329 plied the Uelaware Canal. In

[
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183C the Jenviers were the able rromoters of the carliest pas-

enger reilrozd, the "llew Castle and Frenchtown" end John tecane

2}

rresident of the board.

#illia B. Janvier, who was later the builder z2nd owner of
#208 Delaware Street, learned the merchandising practice =nd lore
of his day in ke shor of John and Thomas =zcross the street fron
the manse and his first adult job was as clerk in the office of
their "Union Line';, which conducted a tavern and ware house on

the riverside property.

The fire of 1824, which destroyed shop, tavern and ware house
czused great loss to the Janvier family, but all were soon re-
tuilt and their enterprise then entered its period of greatest ex-

ransion in ships, railroadways and foreign trade.

In the 1850's the property was owned by inn Janvier, who
married Dr. Charles H, Black. Ann Janvier 3lack left the property
to her son, Dr. Williem J. Black, who in 1885 sold it to Samuel
Cooper, who that same year sold it for one dollar to the Presbyterian
Church for = lense. So from the time this :roperty was inherited
by the first Thomzs Jenvier in 1695, it remained in the Janvier

farlly# until the year it was sold to the church, nearly 200 years.

The family line has not been fully traced in this search. An
orizinzl azccount of the family by ¥illiazm 3. Janvier was lent for
that purpone by dlss llabel narnsn of Townsend, o descendant.
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eorge .ore Flut, continued)
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Yo early descriptions of the house on the site of the meanse
rave been found. The 1804 curvey shows a plain two-story houce
with entrance door in the centar snd & cenlral derner in the =2ttic
story, also & central chianey. . nousse thet may have been freme.
thether completely destroyed by the firs of 1824 or only badly
demaged has not been discovsred, nor has the actual dbte of
building been found so far, but the brick dwelling house Is on
the site in 1827. The house hzz tho exterior and intsrior charac-
teristics of the good but unpretsntious houses or' the early nine-
teenth century which show the taste snd financial competence of

the owner and bulldsr.
Site of the liorrison House Garden

The south half of the Isezac Tayne plot which fell to John
and Elizabeth Bisk in the division of 1695, seems to have been
owned for a good nany years by members of the Janvier family.
whether it had = house on it in 1395 is not stated in the inden-
tures of division, although "houses™ cere mentioned in the exchange
with Emphraim Herman. 2ut "house z2nd 1:t" are mentioned as the
bounds for the orrison hcuse in tne early 1700's. Owners of this
| ot mentioned in indenturss for the =zdjoining properties are Thomeas,

-ohn, and Richerd Janvier.

The 1804 survey showe = three-story house (which contemporary

indentures describe as freme: havins two front doors with a sign
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{George “ore Flot, continued)

above the northern one. In 1812, the property wes seized by the

sheriff as part of tne estste of James Kowan and s0ld to Lbraham

See.

The house, stable and other buildings were totally cectroyed
by the fire of 1824 and in 1825, the lot was =sdvertised for sale
as part of the reel estate of the late 4Abraham Lee. It wes bought
by Samuel Johnson, as recorded in 1828, (In this indenture John
Janvier is given as the owner of the Manse house.) Dr. James Coorer
bought it (the lot) in 1837, His house, #14, now the iiorrison
house, adjoined to the south. From the heirs of Dr. Cooper, the

lot was bought by James T. Morrison, who also bought #14.



